Re: Item No. 12.1.1

Lewis, Laura

From:

Sent: January-09-18 2:49 PM

To: Lewis, Laura

Cc:

Subject: Sea King Formation Flight 26 Jan
Laura,

As the planning for the retirement of the Sea King progresses, there has been some more changes.

The flight timing is now 1300-1500 on 26 Jan.

As well, we are requesting permission for the same timings on Mon 29 Jan in the event of inclement weather on the
26th.

| apologize for the late notice changes and thank you for your help in this matter.

Regards,

Capt Paul Quinn, CD

12 Wing Tasks Officer, 12 Wing Operations Canadian Armed Forces

Officier Taches 12e Escadre, Operations de la 12e Escadre Forces armées canadiennes

H |



Original Request Letter

12e Escadre Shearwater
CP 5000 Suce Forces
Halifax NE B3K 5X5

12 Wing Headguarters Shearwater
PO Box 99000 Station Forces
Halifax N5 B3R 5X5

1110-1 (WCWOQ) HALIFAX REGIONAL
MUNICIPALITY
20 November 2017

DEC 042017
Mayor Mike Savage .. 4
MEYDI' of Halifax Regional Mumc1pal1ty MUNICIPAL CLERK
PO Box 1749
Halifax NS B3J 3A5
Dear Mayor Savage,

To mark the end of CH-124 Sea King helicopter Operations on the east coast of Canada, 12
Wing is currently planning a fly past on 26 January 2018 that will include up to 4 helicopters in
formation.

It is requested that the Halifax Regional Municipality grant permission for the Canadian Forces
to fly 4 Sea King helicopters over the Halifax dockyard and Halifax Regional Municipality at a
height of 500 feet above the highest obstacle in the mid to late moming.

The continued support of the Halifax Regional Municipality is very much appreciated. Should
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact WCWO Dave Hepditch at 902-720-
1004 or WCWO EA Sgt Leatherdale at 902-720-1005.

Sincerely,

H

Original Signed

7 SA. Connor\\

Colonel
Wing Commander
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